

# Rev. Patricia A. Hale

## Background

Rev. Patti Hale was born and raised in Portland, Oregon and a cradle Episcopalian. She came to faith in Christ in high school following a swimming accident. It was during her high school years she felt called to ordained ministry. After marrying the Rev. Doug Hale in 1990, she became a United Methodist. Rev. Doug was already an ordained ministry serving in parish ministry. After completing a BA in History at the University of Oregon in 1992, Rev. Patti and her husband Doug moved to Evanston Illinois to attend seminary. She was ordained in the United Methodist Church in 1995. In 2002, she and her husband were received into the Episcopal Church and ordained as priests. She has served numerous parishes over the years, most recently as Rector of All Saints Parish in Whitman, MA. Patti and Doug are the proud parents of Emmett Hale who turned 13 on May 14th. He is entering 8th grade this fall. Aside from her love of Jesus Christ and His church, Patti loves icons, science fiction, good wine, folk music, far side cartoons, dancing, laughing and fly fishing. She has just finished her first year in a Doctor of Ministry program in preaching through the Aquinas Institute of Theology in St. Louis.



## Employment

- Rector, *St Matthew's Church, Eugene Oregon, (2011 - present)*
- Co-Rector/Rector, [\*All Saints Parish, Whitman Massachusetts, \(2003 - 2011\)\*](#)
- Co-Vicar, *Saint David=s Episcopal Church, Halifax Massachusetts, (2005-2007)*
- Canon Missioner, *Blue Mountain Region, Diocese of Eastern Oregon, (2002-2003)*
- Pastor, *La Grande United Methodist Church, La Grande Oregon, (1999-2001)*
- Pastor, *Bay City United Methodist Church, Bay City Oregon, (1996-1999)*

*-Youth Pastor, Tillamook United Methodist Church, Tillamook Oregon,  
(1996-1998)*

*-Associate Pastor, Ashburn/Clearing United Methodist Churches, Chicago IL,  
(1994-1995)*

*-Local Pastor, Days Creek United Methodist Church, Days Creek Oregon,  
(1992-1993)*

### **Ordination**

Priest, August 3, 2002, Dio. of Eastern Oregon

Deacon, February 25, 2002 Dio. of Eastern Oregon.

Previously ordained in the United Methodist Church: June 17,1995

### **Education**

Currently in Doctor of Ministry in Preaching, Aquinas Institute of Theology,  
St. Louis MO

Master of Divinity, 1996, Garrett-Evangelical Theological Seminary, Evanston IL

Bachelor of Arts, 1992, University of Oregon, Eugene OR